New Mexico
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
JENNIFER SALISBURY

GARY E. JOHNSON
Cabinet Secretary

Governor

1-30-98

Mr. Louls Fulton

CFM 0Oil Company
P.0.Box 1176

Artesia, NM. 88211-1176

Certified # P 194 615 142
Re: Shut in wells:

Dear Louils;

We appreciate the fact that you have put several wells back
on production that have been shut in. Please forward to the
NMOCD office in Artesia your C-103 subsquent reports on the
work that has and is being done so your well files can be

brought up to date.

Notice the attached list of wells that our records show no
reported production. Please give us a target date when to
expect these wells to be addressed.

Yours truly,

Sewr L _Lerr

Tim Gum



1/27/98

SICFM
OPERATOR SLISL |SL iSL LEASENAME WELL [LAJINS DATSTA[TYPE APINUM
CFM OIL CO F 122/ 17| 28|STATEB 1111 TR 2 16/S {3-12-96 |SIi 30-015-23455
CEM QIL CO N | 23] 17] 28|SCR STATE 1lS |1-29-96 |S! 30-015-24064
CFM QIL CO C | 27| 17} 28|GILLESPIE ST 2|S |5/23/97 S| 30-015-21823
CFM OIL CO P | 30| 17} 28/BLAKE ST B-4 1S _|6/6/97 |SI 30-015-01616
CFM OIL CO G [ 22| 18] 26/EGGER 1|P _14-8-96 |Si 30-015-00220
CFM OIL, CO B | 25| 18] 26/WILLIAMS 6|P 13-15-96 |SI IRW |30-015-00238
CFM OIL CO B_| 25! 18] 26|WILLIAMS 3P |8-25-96 |SI }IRW__{30-015-00318
CFM OIL CO F | 25| 18] 26/WILLIAMS 4|P [6-25-96 [S} _IRW [30-015-00236
CFM OIL CO D | 25| 18] 26/WILLIAMS 2/P 16-25-86 |S|__IRW [30-015-00235
CFM OIL CO C | 25| 18| 26/WILLIAMS S|P _13-16-96 S| [IRW |30-015-00237
CFM OIL CO K |26] 18 26[PLATT 2lp_[3-15-96 [SI _RW [30-015-00247
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